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Balfour Beatty

Construction

SUB-CONTRACTOR SITE INSTRUCTION

Contract:- No 1 Tudor Street Instruction No.: 253 Name of Sub-Contractor:-
Raphael Contracting Limited

Contract No. CLK20072

Description of Work to be Carried Out:-
Locations : Main Entrance

We refer to your email dated 74 April 2009 ( See attached).You are hereby instructed to provide 3
different stains to the feature timber ceilings as drawing No. A9250/N0/300 Rev. C3, copy attached

Additional Agreed Price of £667.00

All works to be carried out and valued in accordance with your Sub-Contract terms and conditions.

Date:- 20.04.2009 Time:- 13.10
A P 4

BB Authorising Signature:- /////M\

S/C Receiving Signature:-

Note: - Where the Instruction constitutes a variation under the Contract, payment terms will be
agreed by the Quantity Surveyor.




__Page |

From: "lan_andrew" <ian@raphaelltd.co.uk>

To: <David. Appadu@bbcl.co.uk>

ccC: <mrtnobrn@btinternet.com>, <raphaellimited@act.com>, <paulh@raphaelitd.c...
Date: 07/04/2009 15:11

Subject: 1 Tudor Strest-Feature Ceiling

David,

Following T P Bennett's request to provide 3 different stains to the feature
ceiling as RFA 29 response dated 02/04/2009 we confirm the additional cost
for this request is £667.00. The architect is to provide a marked up drawing
to show position of different stains.

We lock forward o receiving your instruction to confirm the above.

Regards

lan Andrew

Raphael Contracting Limited

T: 020 8381 9100

F: 020 8391 2220

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the recipient/s
named above.

If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure,
reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email/fax is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.
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